State of California
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Memorandum

To: DEPUTY DISTRICT DIRECTORS, Construction
DEPUTY DIVISION CHIEF, Structure Construction
CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS
SENIOR CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS
RESIDENT ENGINEERS

@ Ny, TN

From: RACHEL FALSETTI, Chief
Division of Construction

subject: FLAGGING INSTRUCTION HANDBOOK UPDATE

California State Transportation Agency

Date:

File:

Making Conservation

a California Way of Life.

July 8, 2020

Division of Construction
CPD 20-15

This directive announces updates to the Flagging Instruction Handbook on changes to
the Standard Specifications and Standard Plans. This updated guidance is intended to
help field staff administer projects with flagging operations in Caltrans construction

Zones.

Copies of the updated handbook are available to the districts through headquarters
Construction. Download an electronic version of the updated handbook from:

https://dot.ca.gov/programs/construction/safety-traffic

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Amjad Obeid,
Division of Construction, at: Amjad.Obeid@dot.ca.gov or 916-651-3619.

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California’s economy and livability”
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